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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: susan ODonnell (susan.odonnell@dmtgeosciences.ca)
Cc: Erik Skiby (eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 131107 2BE-FPC---- Request Update on File-OMLE
Date: Thursday, November 07, 2013 1:15:00 PM
Attachments: 130930 2BE-FPC---- Update on File-IMLE.pdf
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Good afternoon Susan:
The Nunavut Water Board would appreciate an update on the status of your application for a new
water licence.  The last correspondence we recorded is attached to this email. 
Regards,
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Susan ODonnell"
Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk; Megan Porter (megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: RE: 130917 2BE-FPC---- Request Update on File-OMLE
Date: Monday, September 30, 2013 1:43:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png




Good afternoon Susan
Thank you for the update on your application.  It will not be necessary for you  to resubmit the
application and associated documents already submitted as per what’s on our ftp site at the
moment.  All we would need is an assurance from the Hunters and Trappers Organization indicating
that issues have been resolved and they have no further objections to the file moving forward.
 
The ftp link is as follows, when prompted the USERNAME is public and the PASSWORD is registry
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/2BE-FPC----%20Canada%20Coal/1%20APPLICATION/
Regards,
 




From: Susan ODonnell [mailto:Susan.ODonnell@dmtgeosciences.ca] 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 10:56 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Braam Jonker
Cc: Erik Skiby
Subject: RE: 130917 2BE-FPC---- Request Update on File-OMLE
 
Hello Phyllis,
 
Thank-you for your email. I have just returned to the office after 2 weeks abroad, so please
excuse the delayed response.
 
Canada Coal conducted its July 2013 community consultation with Grise Fiord, and overall
was pleased with the response from the community. Unfortunately, due to seasonal hunting
patterns, many of the local hunters and trappers from the community were unable to attend
the July meeting. Canada Coal has committed to returning to the community for further
consult late October 2013 (tentative dates are now set but awaiting confirmation).
 
Canada Coal has asked NIRB and its counterparts to extend the application resubmission
pending further community consult. The revised deadline for application resubmission is
November 12, 2013.
 
I will make sure that you receive the revised water licence application along with any other
necessary supporting information, such as our water management plan, before November
12, 2013.
 
Please call me (or email) if you have any additional questions or comments, kind regards,
 
 




Susan O’Donnell, P.Geol.,




Senior Geologist
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DMT Geosciences Ltd.




Suite 415, 708-11th Avenue S.W.,




Calgary, Alberta,




CANADA, T2R 0E4




 




Direct:    +1.403.781.2157




General:  +1.403.264.9496




Fax:        +1.403.263.7641




Email: Susan.ODonnell@dmtgeosciences.ca




 




www.dmtgeosciences.ca




 
A SUBSIDIARY OF
 
DMT GmbH & Co. KG
Am Technologie Park 1
Essen, Germany
A Member of the Tüv Nord Group
 
 
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 10:32 AM
To: Susan ODonnell; Braam Jonker
Cc: Erik Skiby
Subject: 130917 2BE-FPC---- Request Update on File-OMLE
 
Good morning, on May 31, 2013 our office received the attached advising that a revised Application
would be forthcoming for the above file. This was based on our letter of the same date (also
attached)  Please provide an update on when we can expect the necessary submissions to move
forward with the file.
 
Regards,
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and/or any attachments may be legally privileged and is
confidential to DMT Geosciences Ltd. (DMT), and, the intended recipients (addressees). Any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and any attachments. We
would be grateful if you could advise us of the erroneous receipt  of this email. DMT's network may be monitored.




AVIS
Le présent message n'est destiné qu'à la personne ou à l'entité à qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements de nature
privilégiée et confidentielle. Si le lecteur du présent message n'est pas le destinataire prévu ou encore la personne chargée de remettre
ce message au destinataire prévu, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement. Toute diffusion, distribution ou reproduction des
renseignements contenus dans ce message ou des documents qui lui  sont joints est strictement interdite.
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